STATE OF CONNECTICUT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Ned Lamont
Governor
Renée D. Colem;-m-Mitchell, MPH Susan Bysiewicz
Commissioner L.t. Governor
HEALTHCARE QUALITY AND SAFETY BRANCH
BLAST FAX 2019-13
TO: Healthcare Facilities
FROM: Barbara Cass, R.N., ;L/

Branch Chief \Q
Healthcare Quality and Safety Branch

DATE: August 6, 2019
SUBJECT: Legionella updates

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has a new online resource called “Procedures for
Identifying Cooling Towers,” developed to help investigators identify and search for cooling towers
during legionellosis outbreak investigations. The resource provides guidance on:

e Visual characteristics of cooling towers,

Characteristics of buildings likely to have cooling towers,
Defining the search zone, and

Various search strategies.

https://www.cdc.gov/legionella/health-depts/environmental-

inv-resources/id-cooling-towers.html

Phone: (860) 509-7400e Fax: (860) 509-7543
Telecommunications Relay Service 7-1-1
410 Capitol Avenue, P.O. Box 340308
Hartford, Connecticut 06134-0308

Connecticut Department

of Public Heaith www.ct.gov/dph
Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer



